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TO: All Mobile County News Media Sources

FROM: Don Davis, Judge of Probate and Chief Election Officer, Mobile County

RE: TESTING, SEALING AND LOCKING OF ELECTION BALLOT
COUNTERS

DATE: October 28, 2024

Members of the Mobile County Probate Court’s staff tested all of the ES&S Model 200
clection ballot counters Mobile County will be utilizing in the upcoming 2024 General Election on
Tuesday, October 22, 2024. There were no issues with the testing. All machines performed
correctly. After the testing was concluded, seals were affixed to the machines and they were locked

and readied for deployment later this week to Mobile County’s 80 election poll locations.

Additionally, members of the Court’ staff tested the ES&S Model 850 ballot counter, which
is used to process absentee and provisional ballots. 1,905 test ballots were scanned for absentee
ballots and 1,905 were scanned for provisional ballots. There were no issues with the testing and

the ES&S Model 850 ballot counter performed correctly.
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